

Mahmoud Hassan Mohammed Soliman

✉ engmahmoud_hassan89@yahoo.com

☎ +971565527463

▼ Ras Elkh. Grand Residence buildings, Dubai, UAE.

PROFILE

Over 14 years of experience in civil principles and methods, I skilled in site supervision, through working with numerous engineers, supervisors, administrators, and contractors, I developed a wide range of abilities and experiences in managing implementation on site. I have worked on a variety of projects, finishing and delivering them, I have experience creating residential structures, governmental and administrative structures, and vacation resorts. I have experience working in the infrastructure sector, Constructing water treatment and sewage treatment facilities

EDUCATION

05/2012 **B.Sc., Civil Engineering, Faculty of Engineering, Zagazig University, Zagazig, Egypt, with Grade Good.**

Graduation Project, materials different additions to concrete. With Grade Excellent

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

General Construction Company(GCC) , Dubai, UAE.

09/2023– Now

Senior Project Engineer

Supervision and execution of SIs Residences at Palm Jumeriah & villas at creeck park

- Palm Jumeriah Residence hotel consiste of Basment+Ground+10 Typical+Roof .
- Creeck Villa Project in creeck park hayat consist of 14 villa + 4 embeded villa

Engineering Consulting Office Water Consult , Cairo, Egypt.

08/2022 – 08/2023

Project Engineer

Supervision and execution of two projects to build a triple sewage treatment plant

With a daily disposal capacity of 6000 m3 and two sewage lift stations for the

Following project:

- Hayah Karima Projets at El-Qantra Sharq, Ismailia.

Safa Misr (Samco) Company , Cairo , Egypt .

6/2020 - 8/2022

Project Engineer

2/2019 – 6/2020

Senior Engineer

Building a drinking water station with a 180,000 m3/day discharge is a project. for the following project:

- A water station belonging to the Suez Canal Authority , Ismailia.

Ayoubco for contracting company, Cairo, Egypt.

08/2016 – 02/2019

Site Engineer, Senior Engineer

Building residential structures and forming a resort community with a hotel and chalets for the following projects:

- New Ismailia City, Ismailia, Egypt. At phase one the project comprises 151 Residential buildings.
- Galala Resort, Ain Sokhna, Egypt. The resort comprises of chalets, villas

El-Sak Elzahbi For Contracting, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia.

09/2015 – 08/2016

Site Engineer, Technical Office Engineer

Duties included Site supervision, Preparing shop drawings, Preparing as built Drawings and Project Quantity Surveying for the following projects:

- Elkhaj, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia. Creating a housing complex for workers in the city of Al-Kharj.

Nevada For Contracting , Cairo , Egypt.

08/2012 – 09/2015 *Site Engineer , Technical Office Engineer*

Duties included Site supervision, Preparing shop drawings, Preparing as-built drawings and Project Quantity Surveying for the following projects:

- Cairo, egypt. The project of establishing 8 residential buildings in the future city of the Highkestep in cairo.
- Alexandria, cairo, egypt. finishing for 20 villas in Alex West in Alexandria.
- Sadat City, egypt. Construction of 13 residential buildings belonging to the city authority.
- Ismailia, egypt. the building of the Social Solidarity Unit of the Ismailia Governorate, Sheikh Zayed District.

SKILLS

-
- AutoCAD 2D
 - Primavera
 - MS Office
 - Sap2000
 - Safe
 - E-Tabs

COURSES

-
- 2012 **Engineer preparation course, *Al-Salam Academy***
 - 2012 **Integrated residential project design course, *Al-Salam Academy***

LANGUAGES

-
- Arabic
 - English

PERSONAL INFORMATION'S

-
- **Date of Birth, *11 May 1989***
 - **Gender, *Male***
 - **Nationality, *Egyptian***
 - **Religion, *Muslim***
 - **Marital status, *Married***
 - **Military status, *Exempted***

REFERENCES

Available on request.